

Curriculum vitae

Personal data

Name: Vladimir S.

Technical Knowledge and Skills

Javascript, React, CSS, HTML



Vladimir is a Front-end end developer with more than 8 years of experience. During his career, he worked with websites and applications of varying complexity, from small promo pages, large online stores to electronic trading platforms of federal importance and well-known information agencies in the banking services field. He is constantly developing in the Front-end and is learning the most relevant techniques to put them into practice. He also has experience of working in large teams.

Education

Toljatti, Russian Federation Physical, Mathematical and Natural Sciences, Applied Computer Science, Tolyatti State University

Omsk, Russian Federation

Radio engineering, Maintenance and repair of radio equipment, Omsk State College of Management and professional technologies

Work experience



| · · g | · ······ - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|---------|--|
| Dracant | Carian Frantand Davidanan |

Present Senior Frontend Developer

Stack:

- JavaScript,
- React.
- Redux,
- · CSS,
- React hooks.

Responsibilities:

- Development of interfaces for working with applications for a mortgage loan;
- · Landing page development.

March 2019 -September 2020

Retail Company, Russian Federation

Senior Frontend Developer

Stack:

- JavaScript,
- · React.

Responsibilities:

- Development of internal sections of the admin panel;
- Building a UI-Kit architecture using design-tokens.

April 2018 -April 2019

IT Company, Russian Federation

Frontend Developer

Stack:

- JavaScript,
- · React.

Responsibilities:

- Development of a marketplace for banking products with the integration of central bank services;
- Development of a service for generating complex forms based on BigData;
- Development and support of corporate UI-Kit;
- Development and optimization of adaptive pages and site sections;



• Development of project architecture.

April 2014 -April 2018 IT Consulting Company, Russian Federation Web-developer

Stack:

- JavaScript,
- React,
- PHP,
- Webpack,
- Gulb.

Responsibilities:

- Development and support of corporate UI-Kit;
- Development of adaptive pages (landing pages), sections and components;
- Development of cross-browser email newsletter templates from scratch;
- Editing templates in PHP.

September 2013 -March 2014 Retail Company, Russian Federation

HTML layouter

Responsibilities:

- HTML layout for online stores and blogs;
- Upgrading the design of existing websites.

January 2013 -August 2013 IT Company, Russian Federation

HTML layouter

Responsibilities:

- HTML layout of websites, online stores and news portals;
- Updating the design of existing websites.



ocpicinoci zu iz

August 2013

ri company, nacciani i cacianon

HTML layouter

Responsibilities:

- HTML layout of websites;
- Updating the design of existing websites.

September 2010 -September 2012 Mass Media and Marketing Company, Russian Federation HTML layouter

Responsibilities:

 HTML layout of new sections of the news portal, website layout.

January 2010 -September 2010 IT Company, Russian Federation

HTML layouter

Stack:

- · HTML,
- Drupal.

Responsibilities:

 HTML layout of models, creating templates for CMS Drupal.